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14 December 196k4

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Disseminatior (ontrol Branch, DD/CR

FROM Chief, Publications Steff, (RR

BUBJECE - : Treosmittal of ORR Reports|Jj 25%1C

-

1. It is requested that the attached copies of the following reports 25X1A9a

be arded to for further transmittal
An unsenitized copy of each report is atteched for 25X1C
25X1A9a |

CIA/RR ER 64-35, Irrigation in the USSR: Current Status
and Prospects for the Future, Fovemver 1008, UNCIAGE SEIF 1ED,

Topies B9 - 91 (Gopy No. 1% for 25X1A
CIA/BR ER 64-37, Tae Soviet Pegticide Industry: $tatus

end Plans, November 1564 Secret, Copiles 100 - 102
TGy Y- 65 or [N 25%1A
CIA/RR A.FMRA 64-2, Producers of Qpticel, on‘t:%gphic,

and Cinems aphic Egul t 1u the No er 1564,
Becret, Copies - %00 !copy No. 83 f‘%;g_ 25X1A

25X1C
. 2. The Office of Research and Reports considers that dissemination
of the attached reports Ml 111 result in a ret adventage to the
United States, and has examined it in accordance with applicable disciosure
policies. These reports do rot contain clmssified ssurce informatior
collected by other US agencies. Taese reports are forwerded to you for
final clearence relative to MIC 206/29 (UB Disclosure Policy).

25X1A9a

12 Attachments

cc: BA/RR

B o been comoie@d: jt
BY: (5 . |
Date: / =/ & & L# |
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